REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) FOR PROFESSIONAL
AIRPORT CONSULTANT SERVICES
2021-2026
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS
Q1 – Have you identified individuals for the selection committee yet for the MOT RFQ?
We have vaguely identified who we would like to participate, but no formal requests or invitations to
participate have been sent or accepted as of today.
Q2 – What local engineering firms have you worked with in the past?
Most of our involvement with local firms – Houston Engineering, Ackerman-Estvold, EAPC, JLG – has been the
result of projects through other City departments, such as Public Works, Engineering, and Fire. To my
knowledge, the Airport has not directly contracted with these firms in the last 5 years.
Q3 – Can you confirm the Runway 8-26 rehab identified in your CIP for 2025 and 2026 is to be asphalt?
That is correct. The intersection with RW 13-31 would remain concrete, but the rehab would be asphalt. This
decision is based on a combination of design aircraft, funding availability, and the FAA’s recent views/stance
on supporting crosswind runways.
Q4 – Would it be possible to visit the airport and meet with you in person?
Since the RFQ was issued we’ve had several requests for in-person meetings at the Airport. At the advice of
our City Attorney, we are going to refuse those meeting. Please know that [insert consultant name] is
welcome to submit on the RFQ and to reach out with any additional questions in writing.
Q5 – Is the full ALP available?
The ALP link on the Airport website has been updated to include all sheets:
https://www.motairport.com/DocumentCenter/View/337/Airport-Layout-Plan
Q6 – As part of the ongoing EA and design efforts, has a list of required permits been prepared? And if so, is
permitting efforts included in the ongoing design effort or is it in the scope of this selection?
A list of permits will be generated as part of the Short EA, but the “kickoff” was in January so the report is not
that far along. Permitting efforts will be part of the ongoing design effort, including a USACE Section 404
permit. It is our hope to have everything in place by the end of the year so we can bid in January or February
of 2022.
Q7 – Is a draft of the drainage EA available for review? If not, is there an overview figure and description of
the project and associated elements available for review?
The EA is not yet available. FAA required us to switch from a CATEX to Short EA, the change order for which
was approved in November. The EA kickoff was in January so there is no draft report (including list of permits)
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available just yet. Please see attached for airport overview and wetland impact table. I have also attached the
most recent plans and specs.
Q8 – Does the ongoing EA include any projects beyond the drainage improvements? If so, can you identify
other included projects?
No, the ongoing EA is strictly focused on the drainage and stormwater improvements.
Q9 – Can an 11x17 (folded) page size be included as one or more of the 25 pages?
Yes, that would be just fine.
Q10 – Has the Cargo Apron project been bid yet? If yes, can we get a bid tab and if no, what is the
anticipated bid date? We assumed the consultant selected will perform CA/CO services for this project.
Can we be provided a PDF copy of the plans and specs?
CACO services for Phase II of the Cargo Apron construction will be completed by Ulteig, who is already under
contract for said service. If you still desire the information you requested, please advise.
Q11 – Is the Storm Water and Drainage Improvement design complete and what is the anticipated bid date?
Is your existing consultant performing Bidding Services or will the selected consultant be responsible? Can we
be provided a PDF copy of the plans and specs?
The design is nearly complete. Estimated bid date is early 2022. Bidding services were included in the design
scope for which Ulteig is under contract. However, it has yet to be determined if we will continue in that
direction or make changes based on the project timeline and reselection process. The most recent set of
plans has been attached.
Q12 – Will either the Cargo Apron or Storm Water and Drainage projects require tribal monitoring during
construction?
The Stormwater and Drainage Improvements will require tribal monitoring and unanticipated discovery plan
to be included with the contract
Q13 – Can we get a full copy of the current ALP please?
The ALP link on the Airport website has been updated to include all sheets:
https://www.motairport.com/DocumentCenter/View/337/Airport-Layout-Plan
Q14 – Is it ok if paper copies of SOQs are printed double-sided or is one-sided preferred?
The RFQ states “responses are limited to no more than 25 one-sided pages,” so one-sided is preferred. If it
helps, an 11x17 (folded) page size may be included as one or more of the 25 pages.
Q15 – Does the Cover Letter count toward the 25-page limit?
The RFQ states, “submission should conform to the following format” and then outlines the format which
includes reference to a one-page cover letter. Below that, the RFQ states, “response are limited to no more
than 25 one-sided pages.”
Q16 – Can the Airport please make the Exhibit A/Airport Property Map available to view the potential
acquisition areas?
Pages from the Exhibit A have been attached. Please note that the majority of easements sought are intended
for approach-clearing purposes only, and are mostly centered around RW 8.
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Q17 – Are design plans or scoping documents associated with the “Construction of Drainage and Storm
Water Improvements” available for prospective consultants to review?
The most recent plans and specs for the drainage and stormwater project have been attached.
Q18 – Is an updated CIP available for 2021-2025 detailing estimated costs of airport projects?
Our 5-year CIP has been attached. Please note most costs provided are planning level estimates.
Q19 – Will any consultant GIS services be required, or does the City’s GIS Department manage for the airport?
It is anticipated that some GIS services may be required for the approach clearing/tree topping, as it relates to
ensuring our obstacle locations and heights are accurate and updated thereafter. We do not have a formal
agreement with the City’s GIS Department, though we haven’t particularly had a need for their services to
date.
Q20 – What are the specific planning projects/studies anticipated as part of the environmental/planning
section?
We anticipate the need for environmental review on all projects shown in 2023 thru 2026. It is possible that
additional planning and development projects may be required during the 5-year term.
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